'Working Harmoniously Together'

Minutes: Monday 6th March, 2023 @ 6:30pm

1. Welcome, apologies and introduction of new members.				
Person	Details	Action		
Mel	Mel welcomed members to the meeting as the new MSG president.			
	Attendance:			
	Melissa Bolton, Lyndall Schulze, Sharon Rogers, Anita Morgan, Sebastiaan Fick (SPSSA),			
	Chris Pitstock, Nicki Colledge, Jodi Cross, Kathy Wright, Kerry Riley			
	Apologies:			
	Lisa Heard, Meredith Trew, Catherine Shepherd, Rob Stephan			
	No new members in attendance.			
2. Con	firmation of Minutes of last meeting (Monday 6 th February, 2023)			
Person	Details	Action		
Mel	Minutes accepted as accurate record of the meeting held 6 th February, 2023			
	Moved: Nicki			
	Seconded: Chris			
3. Music Department Report				
Person	Details	Action		
Kellee	3.1 Kellee provided positive feedback on the new Music Camp venue (Coolum) and the	Kellee: Dates and details for Tour		
	opportunity that camp provided for students to learn more advanced pieces due to	Group visit.		
	intensive workshops. Kellee reflected on the increasing numbers within the Music	Kellee: Piano purchasing.		
	Department and shared some of the tasks that have contributed to these increasing			
	numbers. Trip to Hamilton had occurred last week which provided an opportunity			
	for year 12 music students to experience a live music event. The calendar has been			
	set and up-to-date on the website. Several events have been added: Essentially			

St Paul's School Association

34 Strathpine Road Bald Hills Qld 4036

Telephone: (07) 3261 1388



'Working Harmoniously Together'

	 Ellington, Choral Camp (1 night at Kurwongba, Anzac weekend) and Brisbane Festival. In July there is a possibility of a touring group (Rock Symphony Tour Band) from a Perth school to join with St Paul's ensembles to provide another concert opportunity. Details to come. MSG support with food may be required. Kellee to confirm dates and details. 3.2 Kellee to look into new piano purchase. 3.3 Music in the Dark – venue change, behind the theatre and library; power and amenities will be accessible; food options etc to be confirmed. 	
4. Cor	respondence Report	
Person	Details	Action
Lyndall	4.1 Correspondence Inwards: Nil	
	4.2 Correspondence Outwards: Nil	
	4.3 Business/Actions arising from correspondence: Nil	
5. Ass	ociation Report/5.1 Business/Actions arising	
Person	Details	Action
Mel	 Thanked everyone for coming and Jodi, Lyndall and Lisa for taking up executive positions. Mel is looking forward to the year. Mel shared thoughts regarding MSG goals for the year: Fundraising goal – posed question on what does the Music Dept need money for. Continue fundraising to go towards piano. Parent engagement goal – How to engage parents (Junior School included)? Mel to have coffee with Steve Brown ; Collaborate with Steve Brown (Parent Engagement Committee). Review with executive to look at what worked/didn't work for each event. People to take up coordinating roles within committee: Sharon – cheese platters Raffles – Jodi (Ideas: local members, Kmart goodies, parents with specific items – using different ensembles to donate for certain events; baskets, quilts, tickets) 	Kellee to consider fundraising goal for the year. Mel – coffee and collaboration with Steve Brown Mel and executive – year in review (2022 events) Anita and Sharon – complete RSA course Lisa/Mel – Blue Card details of executive members to be collected and passed on to SPSSA

St Paul's School Association

34 Strathpine Road Bald Hills Qld 4036

Telephone: (07) 3261 1388



'Working Harmoniously Together'

	5. RSA – Chris, Lisa, Ben (Currently certified); Sharon and Anita to complete online course.	MSG members – send ideas to Mel
	6. Blue Cards (exec members) – to be sorted	MSG members – bring ideas to
	7. Callout from members to offer other ideas regarding events.	the next meeting for Music in the
	8. SPSSA meeting – SPSSA has reviewed the constitution and are continuing to	Dark ideas
	investigate the structure, purpose and roles of SPSSA and various supporter's	
	groups.	
	9. SPSSA – looking for a person to fill the secretary role.	
	10. Music in the Dark – bring ideas to next meeting.	
6. Tre	asurer's Report	
Person	Details	Action
Lyndall	As per AGM report.	
7. Ger	neral Business	
Person	Details	Action
	7.1 Donation to Act for Kids – MSG donating \$100 back for their contribution to the	Kellee – piano purchase
	raffle.	Lisa – add Kellee to WhatsApp
	7.2 Treasurer's report and statement (see above) – overall balance matches, Discrepancies due to when money came in/out.	group
	7.3 Kellee – looking into grand piano purchasing.	
	7.4 Kellee to be added to the What's app group (Lisa)	
	7.5 Volunteer shirts – Will be shirt available from the Retail Shop (in the future).	
8. Nex	rt meeting: 24 th April, 2023	
Mosting	Closed: 7:32 pm	

President's Report:

St Paul's School Association

34 Strathpine Road Bald Hills Qld 4036

Telephone: (07) 3261 1388



'Working Harmoniously Together'

Treasurer's Report:



34 Strathpine Road Bald Hills Qld 4036 Telephone: (07) 3261 1388

